"*7NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS BREB Mzt

1. Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these

consolidated accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost

convention as modified by the revaluation of leasehold land and

buildings, in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards

issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA").

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of

Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the HKSA which

are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st

January 2001:

SSAP 9 (revised)

SSAP 14 (revised)

SSAP 26

SSAP 28

SSAP 29

SSAP 30

SSAP 31
SSAP 32

Events after the balance sheet date

Leases (effective for periods commencing

on or after 1st July 2000)

Segment reporting

Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets

Intangible assets

Business combinations

Impairment of assets

Consolidated financial statements and

accounting for investments in subsidiaries

The effect of adopting these new standards is set out in the

accounting policies below.
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1.

Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March. Subsidiaries are those
entities in which the Group controls the composition of the board
of directors, controls more than half of the voting power, holds
more than half of the issued share capital or the Company has the
power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating
policies of the entities so as to obtain benefits from their activities.
All significant intercompany transactions and the balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from
the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal. The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group's
share of its net assets together with any goodwill or capital reserve
which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated

profit and loss account.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in

the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable.
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747NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) EE E MqLEE (%)

1. Principal accounting policies (continuep)

(c)

(d)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time of cash receipt

for retail sale or the time of delivery for wholesale sale.

Revenue from beauty and health club represents membership fee
and service fee income in connection with the provision of physical
fitness and beauty treatment service. Membership fee is recognised
immediately in the month in which payment is received, whereas
service fee is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance with

service usage over a maximum period of five years.

Slide display rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking

into account the principals outstanding and interest rates applicable.

Fixed assets

(i) Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at cost or valuation,
being fair value at the date of revaluation, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Fair value is
the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction,

and is determined on the basis of existing use.
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1.

Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(d) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Leasehold land and buildings (continued)

It is the Group’s policy to review regularly the fair value of fixed
assets based on independent professional valuations. If the fair
value is in excess of the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
the surplus is credited to the revaluation reserve to the extent
that it is not covered by deficits arising on prior valuations of
that asset which have been previously charged to the profit
and loss account. If the fair value is less than the carrying
amount of the relevant asset the deficit is charged to the profit
and loss account to the extent that it is not covered by surpluses
arising on prior valuations of that same asset which have been

previously credited to the revaluation reserve.

Depreciation of leasehold land

Leasehold land is depreciated to write off its cost less
accumulated impairment loss or valuation over the unexpired
period of the lease on a straight line basis. The principal annual

rate used for this purpose is 1.96%.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold

improvements

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are
depreciated to write off their cost less accumulated impairment
loss or valuation on the straight line basis over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their estimated useful lives of the Group
whichever is shorter. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are:

Leasehold buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements 15% - 33.3%
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7°"""NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 35 B B 5E )

1. Principal accounting policies (continuep)

(d) Fixed assets (continued)

(iv) Other tangible fixed assets

(v)

(vi)

Other tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Other tangible fixed assets
are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
accumulated impairment losses on the straight line basis over
their estimated useful lives to the Group. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are:
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 15% - 33.3%
Machinery and club equipment 15% - 20%
20% - 25%
20%

Motor vehicles

Motor boat

Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in leasehold buildings, leasehold
improvements and other tangible fixed assets are impaired. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such

impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss

account.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E Igﬁg\f (%)

1. Principal accounting policies (continuep) 1. FEEHEE®
(d) Fixed assets (continued) (d) BEEE @)
(vii) Cost of restoring and improving fixed assets (vii) EERKXEETEEZER
Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal BEEEEEEERERRAMEEZE
working condition are charged to the profit and loss account. ZEANBEREANG BREERESE
Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their ZEBRRIER RIRE W AREE AT
estimated useful lives to the Group. EREHERTE-
(e) Assets under leases (e) HEEE
(i)  Finance leases (i) BEHEL
Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and MEBRNREREFEE 2 RR R EHE
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance AE2HERTEECHE-BMERNE
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the R EEE 2 A FEISERER
leases at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the R BE CABREERE) BREXR-BH
present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease HEHUNERARMBER SR AZERE
payment is allocated between the capital and finance charges TE 2 B REE R 88 o FE IR AR A AR TE FNBR B
so as to achieve a constant rate on the capital balances BEREFARPEERN -MEERNE
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of AN ERSRP X

(ii)

finance charges, are included in long-term liabilities. The
finance charges are charged to the profit and loss account over

the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the ARERARE 2 BERGE AR BFH
shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods. FAAH (MREE) B E-
Operating leases (i) AELHEL

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of BB TIEEREE 2 AR R BRER
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are FEHREEARRBZHE - BIRLE
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under HEELZ AFREMNR B HERRKRZ
operating leases net of any incentives received from the leasing FREEE REERRNUNEREER
company are charged to the profit and loss account on a AP e

straight-line basis over the lease periods.
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777" NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 35 B B 5E )

1. Principal accounting policies (continuep)

(f) Intangible assets

(i)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of the

acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

In accordance with SSAP 30, goodwill on acquisitions occurring
on or after 1st April 2001 is included in intangible assets and
is amortised using the straight-line method over its estimated
useful life. Goodwill is generally amortised over its estimated

useful life to a maximum period of 20 years.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st April 2001
was written off against reserves by the Group. The Group has
taken advantage of the transitional provision 1(a) in SSAP 30
and goodwill previously written off against reserves has not

been restated.

SSAP 31 prescribes procedures to be applied to ensure that
assets are carried at not more than their recoverable amounts.
The Group is required to assess at each balance sheet date
whether there are any indications that assets may be impaired,
and if there are such indications, the recoverable amount of
the assets is to be determined. Any resulting impairment losses

identified are charged to the profit and loss account.

In accordance with the provisions of Interpretation 13,
assessments of impairment of goodwill also apply to goodwill
previously eliminated against reserves which will not be restated
at the time of adoption of SSAP 30. Any impairment loss
identified in respect of goodwill previously eliminated against
reserves is to be recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account. The adoption of SSAP 30 and the provisions of
Interpretation 13 are required to be reflected in accordance

with the requirement of SSAP 2.
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1.

Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(f)

(9)

Intangible assets (continued)

(f) Goodwill (continued)

The Group has performed an assessment of the fair value of
goodwill that had previously been charged to the reserves. As
a result, the Group has retrospectively restated and decreased
its previously reported net profit for the year ended 31st March

2001 by approximately HK$159,429,000.

(ii) Trademarks

Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the
Group's trademarks in various locations are amortised, using
the straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three years
starting from the date of commencement of operations.

(iii) Impairment of intangible assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount

of any intangible asset, is assessed and written down

immediately to its recoverable amount.

Investment securities

Investment securities representing the Group's interest in club
debentures, are stated at cost less any provision for impairment

loss.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have declined
below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than temporary
has occurred, the carrying amount of such securities will be reduced
to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in
the profit and loss account. This impairment loss is written back to
the profit and loss account when the circumstances and events that
led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events will

persist for the foreseeable future.
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“"""NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 3% B B 5F )

1. Principal accounting policies (continuep)

(h)

(i)

(@

(k)

0

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of

cost and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs
are assigned to individual items on the weighted average basis. Net
realisable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in the

normal course of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.

Trade and other receivables

Provision is made against trade and other receivables to the extent
that they are considered to be doubtful. Trade and other receivables

in the balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks

and bank overdrafts.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current taxation rate in
respect of timing differences between profit as computed for
taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent
that a liability or an asset is expected to be payable or recoverable

in the foreseeable future.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E Igﬁg\f (%)

1. Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(m) Translation of foreign currencies

(n)

(o)

(p)

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the balance sheet date are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising therefrom are dealt with in the profit and

loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these

cases are dealt with as a movement in exchange fluctuation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group’s contributions to retirement benefit schemes are
expensed as incurred and where appropriate, are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently

administered fund.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in

the year in which they are incurred.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the
Group has determined that business segments be presented as the
primary reporting format and geographical as the secondary

reporting format.

1. FESHBER@w

(m) SEEIAE

(n)

(o)

(p)

SNER G 5 A ERME BB T AINE &
HeEBAERABREERBRAEERZE
KB RETIIR - B EE VEX ZHAR

AT 2GR B AR R AR RS A2
SEHE A T LA 2 T S R RS ESVE R
B2

RAEXH

AEE R RS ST E 2 SRR EE R

XM B THBEB AR HERHRESA
EREREET 2 HHE (NER) % E 82 E

El-BUELER BAREYEEHR
e
LS

FrBRERAREELFEERRRANSH-

7R E

RRARE 2 ARPE TR
BOMEMERTED
AMERRBIAZ7-

HAKERRERE
D BBk - Mt E 2 A

BB BBRR AR AR



“77"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 3% B B 5F )

1.

Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(p)

Segment reporting (continued)

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, intangible assets,
inventories, receivables and operating cash, and mainly exclude
investments securities and tax recoverable. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as taxation
and borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to fixed

assets (note 13).

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital

expenditure are based on where the assets are located.

Dividends

In accordance with the revised SSAP 9, the Group no longer
recognises dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet
date as a liability at the balance sheet date. This change in
accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the

changed policy.

As detailed in Note 20, this change has resulted in an increase in
opening retained earnings at 1st April 2001 by HK$53,535,000 (1st
April 2000: HK$54,210,000) which is the reversal of the provision
for 2001 (2000) proposed final dividend previously recorded as a
liability as at 31st March 2001 (31st March 2000) although not

declared until after the balance sheet date.
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1.

Principal accounting policies (conTinuep)

(r)

(s)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or

the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be recognised as

a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within

the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with

the current year’s presentation.
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““7"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 3% B B 5F )

2. Revenues, turnover and segment information 2. W EEBREER
The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a FEBFEEB AU EZEME AR TERY
wide range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of beauty B RIEBEEZAMEERORE -FAER 2 W
and health club services. Revenues recognised during the year are W
as follows:
Group
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BB T
Turnover e
Retail and wholesale ZERBEE 1,385,845 1,351,213
Beauty and health club services EARBERLRS 151,566 88,156
1,537,411 1,439,369
Other revenues Hfth iz
Interest income FEWA 20,394 38,161
Slide display rental income R FRHIE S BA 6,934 5,261
Sundry income FETEBA 804 728
28,132 44,150
1,565,543 1,483,519
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

N

2. Revenues, turnover and segment information 2.
(CONTINUED)

W EXERDEER @

(a) EBRDEHMEWN - KB BEH

(a) Primary reporting format - business segments

Beauty and
health club
services
Retail and EXASS 2002
wholesale E 3V Total
TERR 7% k|
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT
Turnover EEH 1,385,845 151,566 1,537,411
Results E4
Segment results DEPELE 29,889 (10,814) 19,075
Interest income IESYON 16,829 3,565 20,394
Interest expenses FSZ (157) (132) (289)
Restructuring costs and HEMBATZ
provisions for debts of BERAR
several subsidiaries RIEEE - (64,877) (64,877)
Store closure costs R ER (10,665) - (10,665)
Impairment of fixed assets of an BFH % —sasa.comZ
e-commerce business — sasa.com EEEERE (8,915) - (8,915)
Deficit on revaluation of THREFZEMBEE
leasehold land and buildings (18,919) - (18,919)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBATRF (EE) 8,062 (72,258) (64,196)
Taxation A (9,652)
Loss after taxation BrEi (e BB (73,848)
Minority interests DEIRR 2,673
Loss attributable to shareholders PR R RE A 5 1 (71,175)
Segment assets IWEE 1,023,151 67,711 1,090,862
Investment securities and REZBHFRAMDIE
tax recoverable 3,290
Total assets BEEHAR 1,094,152
Segment liabilities b =R 116,879 163,763 280,642
Borrowings and taxation RERBE 14,953
Total liabilities BEAE 295,595
Minority interests DBRRER (6,379)
Net assets BEEFE 792,178
Other information HipEw
Capital expenditure BEAMRR 17,500 24,686 42,186
Depreciation and amortisation charges MEREHER 48,228 10,965 59,193
Provision for doubtful debts REEE 2,971 290 3,261
Provision for slow moving inventories B ERE 13,787 530 14,317
Write-off of fixed assets B E & EM R 1,089 - 1,089

BB BBRR AR AR
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2. Revenues, turnover and segment information 2. WH - EXBERIEEH @

(CONTINUED)

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments (continued) (a) FESBREFN —EKHBER @)

Beauty and
health club
services
Retail and E3 5% 2001
wholesale XA L Total
TERBE R e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T BT T
Turnover B 1,351,213 88,156 1,439,369
Results B4
Segment results DEELE 57,089 3,288 60,377
Interest income FEWA 37,220 941 38,161
Interest expenses A EZ (41) (225) (266)
Store closure costs EFRERER (13,253) - (13,253)
Impairment of goodwill BERE - (159,429) (159,429)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BEADEF (E518) 81,015 (155,425) (74,410)
Taxation M (7,746)
Loss after taxation BMEER (82,156)
Minority interests DHRFER (2,095)
Loss attributable to shareholders BRI FE {5 518 (84,251)
Segment assets SHEE 1,088,772 85,623 1,174,395
Investment securities and REBFREZHE
tax recoverable 1,077
Total assets BEEBE 1,175,472
Segment liabilities PHEE 92,518 160,057 252,575
Borrowings and taxation BERBE 9,952
Total liabilities aEHE 262,527
Minority interests DERRER 32,181
Net assets EEFE 945,126
Other information HitE R
Capital expenditure BAMRY 53,216 8,754 61,970
Depreciation and amortisation charges TEREEER 45,066 4,827 49,893
Provision for slow moving inventories T ERE 1,604 = 1,604
Write-off of fixed assets B & EME 2,101 = 2,101
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

2. Revenues, turnover and segment information 2.

(CONTINUED)

(b) Secondary reporting format - geographical segments

The Group operates in Greater China, Taiwan and South Asia.

Greater China comprises Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China.

South Asia comprises Thailand, Malaysia and Singapore.

(b)

RBOBHREXR - EIHEH

SENATE B8R RE L& ER Kh
ZEREFE BFRPEAE-BHEHEREER
B F5 3R PO 35 R AN

Greater South 2002
China Taiwan Asia Total
PAGEE =) LS Fok]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ABEET T ok BT BT
Turnover EHEE 1,291,655 104,088 141,668 1,537,411
Results #iE
Segment results DEELE 36,064 (12,606) (4,383) 19,075
Interest income FEWA 18,841 186 1,367 20,394
Interest expenses A EZ (261) - (28) (289)
Restructuring costs and provisions HEMBARZ
for debts of several subsidiaries BHEKARRRERE (64,429) = (448) (64,877)
Store closure costs EEERER - (10,665) - (10,665)
Impairment of fixed assets of an BFH% —sasa.comzZ
e-commerce business — sasa.com EEEERE (8,915) - - (8,915)
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold THREFZERRE
land and buildings (18,919) - - (18,919)
Loss before taxation BREIAEE (37,619) (23,085) (3,492) (64,196)
Segment assets SWEE 929,886 51,029 109,947 1,090,862
Investment securities REBFREHHE
and tax recoverable 3,290
Total assets BEEMARE 1,094,152
Capital expenditure EARMREX 15,616 4,142 22,428 42,186

BB BBRR AR AR
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""" NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 3% B B 5F )

2. Revenues, turnover and segment information 2.

(CONTINUED)

(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (continued)

(b)

RBOBRERN - HEIBEL (&)

Greater South 2001
China Taiwan Asia Total
PGS A ) Gn b [ B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BETT BETT
Turnover B 1,167,412 146,408 125,549 1,439,369
Results E¥
Segment results DEEE 71,724 (16,449) 5,102 60,377
Interest income FEUA 36,477 337 1,347 38,161
Interest expenses BT H (181) = (85) (266)
Store closure costs R ER - (13,253) - (13,253)
Impairment of goodwill EERE (68,327) - (91,102) (159,429)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRELADEF, (B518) 39,693 (29,365) (84,738) (74,410)
Segment Assets THEE 997,220 79,410 97,765 1,174,395
Investment securities and REBSREHFE
tax recoverable 1,077
Total assets BEEMARE 1,175,472
Capital expenditure BEAMRAY 50,649 5,142 6,179 61,970
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3. Operating profit

NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

Y
i

N4
2

Group
REE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Operating profit is stated after crediting REGHNEFAR
and charging the following: MERTHIEE:
Crediting sTA
Gain on disposal of fixed assets & BT A A 390 491
Write back of provision for doubtful debts RO R AR R - 125
Charging £l
Amortisation of intangible assets BB E 2,401 1,685
Auditors’ remuneration Z AN & 1,769 1,375
Depreciation of fixed assets held under RRAERNFEZ
finance leases EEEENE 51 164
Depreciation of owned fixed assets BEBRTEETNE 56,741 48,044
Net exchange loss ERBERFE 2,381 2,691
Operating lease rentals in respect of land TRETFZEEENES
and buildings 165,893 137,825
Provision for doubtful debts RIREE 3,261 -
Provision for slow moving inventories TR R 14,317 1,604
Retirement benefit costs RIRE T H 11,655 7,781
Write-off of fixed assets & € & E MR 1,089 2,101

BB BBRR AR AR
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7"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 55 B B 5E )

4. Finance costs 4. BIEEBR

Group

REE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Interest on bank overdrafts RITEXZFE 112 80

Interest on bank loans not wholly 2ETERAFAEER

repayable within five years RITERZFE 157 =
Interest on finance leases MERLNZF L 20 186
289 266

5 Restructuring costs and provisions for debts of 5. HEMBARZEARE

several subsidiaries RREEREE

Restructuring costs and provisions for debts are incurred in connection BHAKARRREREE D IS K Lisbeth Enterprises
with the restructuring of the beauty and health club operations of Lisbeth Limited REMBAR 2 EBREBER O EKEE
Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries and the outstanding amounts EERBBALHREAIBEEERD 2 RERKIA
that might not be recoverable from the relevant parties respectively (refer (FERMIZE17 » 26(0)&%31) °

to details in notes 17, 26(c) and 31).

Group
rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T BT T
Restructuring costs EX %N
Write-off of fixed assets [E F & E R 3,109 -
Severence payments and others EREREM 2,771 -
Provisions for debts REERE
Provision for amounts due from ex-directors FEY M A RI AT E = R
of subsidiaries and their related company HAMERRFIE 2 &E (FIE17)
(note 17) 26,816 —
Provision for receivables from minority FEUS BT 8 A B A BRAR BR SIE 2 B
shareholders of subsidiaries (note 26(c)) (Mt7E26(c)) 32,181 =

64,877 -
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

6. Store closure costs

Store closure costs represent expenses incurred in connection with the

6. [EHEMER

closure of several stores in Taiwan. Details are as follows: HER

IEREAME MR SR A EREAEEZER

Group
rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Write-off of fixed assets & € & E MR 1,249 4,719
Write-off of trademarks PR AR 1,220 -
Provision for slow moving inventories TR R 4,021 2,258
Costs in relation to early termination of RAMR IO REMENZERER
leases and other contracts 2,949 4,092
Redundancy costs and others fRIEE R EAM 1,226 2,184
10,665 13,253
7. Taxation 7. BiE
(a) The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss (a) EHRABRIAMB BB LT :
account represents:
Group
rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Hong Kong profits tax EBFEH
Current REE 8,660 7,181
Over provision in previous years EEBERE = (3,949)
Overseas taxation BHNIE
Current REE 3,338 6,163
(Over)/under provision in previous years 4 (%) BETR (698) 1,641
Deferred taxation (note 23(a)) RIERIE (FTEE23(a)) (1,648) (3,290)
9,652 7,746
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77 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmueny B B P 3

7. Taxation (CONTINUED)

Deferred taxation for the year has not been (recognised)/provided

in respect of the following:

(1Y
()

7. B

AEER (BR)  BEIRLEHEAR:

Group

rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T BEFT
Accelerated depreciation allowances MR E R 133 (9,152)
Tax losses BIAEE (5,324) (8,318)
Other timing differences Hibps= 349 (245)
(4,842) (17,715)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001:
16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation on
overseas profits have been calculated on the estimated assessable
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries

in which the Group operates.

(b) Tax recoverable in the consolidated balance sheet represents the
amount of provisional tax paid less the amount of Hong Kong profits

tax and overseas tax provided for the current and previous years.
(c) Taxation payable in the consolidated balance sheet represents the
provision for Hong Kong profits tax and overseas tax less the amount
of provisional tax paid for the current and previous years.
8. Loss attributable to shareholders
The loss attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the

Company to the extent of profit of HK$25,027,000 (2001: profit of
HK$82,857,000).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conmmuen

9.

10.

Dividends 9. KRR
Company
ZN/NE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Interim, paid — 1.0 HK cents Bk ERE — R mR .08
(2001: 1.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (ZZZ—F:1.080) 13,234 13,097
Final, proposed — 4.0 HK cents FORARER S — BRE RS0
(2001: 4.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (ZZZT—F:4.0801) 50,894 53,535
64,128 66,632
Notes B 5 -

(a) The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the
balance sheet date but accrued in the accounts for the year ended 31st March
2000 and 2001 were HK$54,210,000 and HK$53,535,000 respectively. Under
the Group’s new accounting policy as described in Note 1(q), these have
been written back against opening reserves as at 1st April 2000 and 2001 in

Note 20 and are now charged in the period in which they were proposed.

(b) At a meeting held on 19th July 2002 the directors declared a final dividend
of 4.0 HK cents per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as
a dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation

of retained earnings for the year ending 31st March 2003.
Loss per share — Basic

(a) The calculation of basic loss per ordinary share is based on the
Group's loss attributable to shareholders of HK$71,175,000 (2001:
HK$84,251,000 (restated)).

(b) The basic loss per ordinary share is based on the weighted average
of 1,330,793,393 (2001: 1,348,769,893) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

(c) No diluted loss per share has been presented as there is no potential

dilutive ordinary share during the year.

(a)

(b)

BAERBEBESTRZZRNREZ RBARE 5 5
#54,210,0007% 70 ) 53,535,000/ 7T+ 18 1 F A% B 7E
HE-_TTTER-_FTT—F=-A=1+—HILFEE
SEARBRIEARE 2SR (RME1(g) it
FHHEN-_ZETFR-_ZT-—FMA—HZHY
R AE (RAHTE20) L ERNEHREREZH
HE[

RZFZ_FLATNRBRT R L EFEMKHE
REIRE 55 BARA. 0 Al - it TEHYIR A% B 30 S A AN Bk
BHRSERNERE EEREE_TE=F=A=1—
B L FEFIMERFE T 5K

10.BEREBE-EXK

(a)

(b)

(c)

SREBBRZEABEDREASEERE
FE(5E51E71,175,0008 0 (ZET—4:
84,251,000 7T (ZEFFR) ) st &

SREBRZEABBINERAFEECHTE
B 2 INHEF$01,330,793,393 (ZEF —
% :1,348,769,893) IR L BRATE -

HRFATEEEH SRR R WE2T
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““7"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 35 B B 5E )

11.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 11.EEREGREBAEZHNE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEME
The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the RARERFARATEEMEEBHBOT:

Company during the year are as follows:

Group
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Fees ok 705 804
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other — EA# & EE2E - HM20
allowances and benefits in kind (note) REWH = (k) 8,526 9,249
Directors’ pension EZRINE 403 451
9,634 10,504
Benefit from share options exercised T RE IR 2 Fll & - 878
Directors’ fees of HK$705,000 (2001: HK$804,000) were paid to NFARRARBUIIPTES 2N CEEE
independent non-executive directors. 705,000/ T (ZZF—4:804,000/8 ) °
The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands: NFETIMEHE L EEABMT:
Number of directors
Emoluments bands VN |
&= 2002 2001
HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000 5 7
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 (note) (Fff7¥) 1 1
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 1 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 1
8 10
Note: B ot -
The amount includes 3,333,328 shares issued at par to an ex-director in lieu SHEOEREERT T A EE MR 3,333,328
of cash remuneration (note 11(c)(ii)(1)). BRUARBERSES (BEE11(c)i)(1)) °
No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors R-ZEE_FR-_ZFT—F=A=+—HIHF
for the year ended 31st March 2002 and 2001. ER WG TEEREME
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

11.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 11.ZEERSREBEASZ2HME @

(CONTINUED)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) HfUBRESHFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the REASBERUGEFEMALH = (ZFT—
Group for the year include three directors (2001: three) whose F: =) RARRES - ZEEZMEER L
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The RINBF-MA TR (ZFZ—F W) AR
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2001: two) individuals FAMEEEMT:

during the year are as follows:

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other X% & FER HihER

allowances and benefits in kinds REWF 2,217 4,276
Pension contributions RKE HR 79 67
2,296 4,343

The emoluments fell within the following bands: NFETIHEHEREZEEAZMNT

Number of individuals

Emoluments bands AE

[l 2002 2001

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 2 1

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 - 1
2 2

BB BBRR AR AR 22—/ —TE_FFY
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""" NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen 35 B B 5E )

11.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(CONTINUED)

(c) An ex-director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”)

(i)

A Service Agreement was entered between the Company and

an ex-director on 2nd August 1999 and it was approved by the

shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general

meeting on 14th September 1999. Pursuant to the terms set

out in the Service Agreement, the ex-director was entitled to

the following:

(1)

Remuneration shares

9,000,000 shares of the Company issued to the ex-director
at par, credited as fully paid, in lieu of cash remuneration

during the term of appointment.

Share Option A

The ex-director was granted an option to subscribe in
aggregate up to 27,513,587 shares of the Company at a
price of HK$0.928 per share. 764,266 shares were vested
to the ex-director on a monthly basis over three years.
The exercise period for Share Option A is between 14th

September 1999 to 2nd February 2007.

Share Option B

The ex-director was granted a right to subscribe in
aggregate up to an amount of HK$7,800,000 for the
Company’s shares at a price of HK$0.928 per share,
equivalent to 8,405,172 shares. The Share Option B had

been exercised during the year ended 31st March 2000.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

11.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(CONTINUED)

(c) An ex-director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”)

(continued)

(i) During the year and pursuant to the terms of the Service

Agreement:

(1) 3,333,328 remuneration shares were issued to the ex-
director at par, the aggregate market value amounted to
HK$2,272,080 at the dates of issues (note to 11(a) and
19(a));

(2) 9,171,192 share options under Share Option A had been
granted to the ex-director. None were exercised during

the year.

(iii) Subsequent to the year end, a further 1,166,672 remuneration
shares had been issued and 3,821,341 share options had been

granted to the ex-director under Share Option A.

12.Retirement benefit scheme

Prior to 1st December 2000, the Group, with exception to certain
subsidiaries, operated a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme
(the “Scheme”) for its employees in Hong Kong. The Scheme is
administered by independent trustees. Under the Scheme, the employees
are required to contribute 4% to 5% of their monthly salaries, while the
employer’s contributions are calculated at a range of 4% to 7% of
employee’s monthly salaries. The employees are entitled to 100% of the
employer’s contributions after 10 years of completed service, or at a
reduced scale after completion of three to nine years’ service. The
forfeited contributions are to be used to reduce the employer’s

contributions.

MN.EZESREREBAEZME @

(0 —UAESzRBHRE ((REHBE! @

(i) F AKX BRI 5 a8 15K

(1) ARXEAE(EET3,333,328B& MK
BTZAES ZERMRSETH
ZHBmER2,272,080% T (M
11(a) & 19(a)) :

(2) KEREA  ZANEEERT
9,171,192 R - ZZERERF
M BT

(i) FHEAR% ANQRMREREANRERT
1,166,672M&BRHERETFTZMNES
3,821,341 85 k4

2. Rk E

RIZZZZF+ A —HUA AEE (ELWHBD
AN RERERBETAEHRR RS ([
) ZE BB ERATE R E ERF
BAFBES CNERH MEZHFRIZESAFH
BAZAELFHE-BERRER T FE JEBD
ZBEEHR MREH=ZNFE  BISGRR L B 5
B HOR M2 WA B IE R E 5k
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"7 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmueny B B B 3F

12.Retirement benefit scheme (conTinueD)

Prior to 1st December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group have,
however, made provision for long service payments at 70% of the total
theoretical long service payments to employees entitling to such
payments upon retirement or termination of employment calculated by
reference to the length of service and monthly salary in accordance with

prevailing employment laws.

Since 1st December 2000, the Group in Hong Kong elected to contribute
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”). The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme administered
by independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, both the employer
and employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s monthly
salaries (capped at HK$20,000). The employee can also choose to
contribute at rate specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme whereby the
employer’s contribution is equal to the employee’s contribution.
Contributions from the employer equivalent to the contribution as
specified at the rules of the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon as
they are paid to the relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from
the mandatory contributions must be preserved until the employee
reaches the retirement age of 65 subject to a few exceptions. As to the
employer’s contribution in excess of the portion vested in the MPF Scheme
the employees are entitled to 100% of it after 10 years of completed
service or at a reduced scale after completion of three to nine years’
service. The forfeited contributions are to be used to reduce the

employer’s contribution.

The retirement benefit schemes for staff of the Group in other countries

follow the local statutory requirements of the respective countries.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E IZHE\ (%)

Q9

12.Retirement benefit scheme (continuep) 12. BRE5H 8 @
During the year, the Group’s retirement benefit schemes contributions FR REEZRKRSFTEIHKRMAT

are as follows:

2002 2001

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT

Gross employer’s contributions BEHREE 12,677 9,348

Less: Forfeited contributions utilised R BOR W2 kSRR R A

to reduce employer’s contributions BHEEAFE

for the year 2 R (1,022) (1,567)
Net employer’s contributions charged to RERE B m RN R

the consolidated profit and loss account ZEEHKFE 11,655 7,781

BB BBRR AR AR 22—/ —TE_FFY
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9NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B Bt 5 a0

13.Fixed assets — Group 13.BEEE - T~&E

Leasehold Leasehold Equipment, Machinery

land and  improve-  furniture  and club

buildings ments and fixtures equipment Motor Motor
HEL HENE  REEA =l vehicles boat Total
REF % REE PE AE bt @z

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETr A%t E%Tn  B%Tr AT BT B%Tn

Cost or valuation RESMEE

At 1st April 2001 RZZE-FEA—H 55,190 154,348 116,781 29,484 6,163 4,630 366,596

Exchange adjustments BERE - (578) (369) 64 (20) = (903)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WERB AR 4,261 - 4,188 - 678 - 9,127

Additions RE - 15,523 18,101 7,760 802 - 42,186

Revaluation Eff (25,941) - - - - - (25,941)
Write-off R - (12,884) (14,808) (14,837) (11) - (42,540)
Disposals HE - - (231) (44) (2,660) - (2,935)
At 31st March 2002 R-ZEZ-_F=f=1-H 33,510 156,409 123,662 22,427 4,952 4,630 345,590

Accumulated depreciation B ifE

At 1st April 2001 R-ZZEE—FMNA—H 3,851 108,217 72,477 21,425 3,646 3,781 213,397
Exchange adjustments BERE - (358) (293) 59 (16) = (608)
Acquisition of subsidiaries YR B AR 1,092 - 1,090 - 569 - 2,751
Charge for the year KEEHE 2,079 26,805 22,275 3,764 1,020 849 56,792
Impairment charges (note (f)) &A1 (FHEH(f)) - = 8,915 = = - 8,915
Revaluation B (7,022) - - - - - (7,022)
Write-off R - (10,746) (12,308) (13,541) (10) - (36,605)
Disposals HE - - (121) (10) (2,293) = (2,424)
At 31st March 2002 R-EE-£=f=+—-H - 123,918 92,035 11,697 2,916 4,630 235,196
Net book value REFE

At 31st March 2002 R-ZZEE_£=F=+-H 33,510 32,491 31,627 10,730 2,036 - 110,394
At 31st March 2001 RZEE—F=A=1+—H 51,339 46,131 44,304 8,059 2,517 849 153,199
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13.Fixed assets — Group (conTINUED)

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st March 2002 of the above

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

13.BEEEE-A&ER @®»

NEEER-ZZ-F=A=+—HRREXME

assets is as follows: ST :
Leasehold  Leasehold Equipment,  Machinery
land and improve-  furniture and club
buildings ments and fixtures  equipment Motor Motor
HELH BENE  RBEEA L vehicles boat Total
REF £ REE Rt RE iy @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR AR BB BB AR BB BB
At cost RRE - 156,409 123,662 22,427 4,952 4,630 312,080
At 2002 valuation B-TT i 33,510 - - - - - 33,510
33,510 156,409 123,662 22,427 4,952 4,630 345,590

(a) The Group's leasehold land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong (a) AKBNREAZBETHREFTHIZI0E50
and held under medium term leases between 10 to 50 years. FhHPBEOFE-

(b) The Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued at 31st (b) AEEBZHEE L REFERBLEEMERM
March 2002 on the basis of their open market value by DTZ HERTR-_ZZE_F=A=T—HRARAM
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent firm of chartered BEREESH-ZEMEZER18,919,0008T B
surveyors. The deficit arising on revaluation of leasehold land and RiREERmRFP R
buildings amounted to HK$18,919,000 is charged to the
consolidated profit and loss account.

(c) The carrying amount of land and buildings would have been (o) T REFRREERTENR LRAEHKA
HK$72,805,000 (2001: HK$72,814,000) had they been stated at 72,805,000 T (ZEZT—472,814,000%
cost less accumulated depreciation. JT)°

(d) At 31st March 2002, cost of machinery and club equipment includes (d) RZZZTZF=A=+—H MM RZXHEZ

an amount of HK$249,000 (2001: HK$126,000) in respect of assets
under finance leases and the related accumulated depreciation

amounts to HK$125,000 (2001: HK$9,000).

RERE249,000/ 7T (ZFZ—4:126,000
B MBERARBEZEE MEBRTITE
£125,00087C (ZT T —4:9,000/%T) °

BB BBRR AR AR zT

/
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"927"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B B 5 a0

13.Fixed assets — Group (conTINUED)

(e) At 31st March 2002, the net book value of fixed assets pledged as
security for the Group’s bank loan and banking facilities amounted

to HK$16,036,000 (2001: HK$13,324,000).

(f) Impairment charges represent full provision for computer equipment
and software costs in relation to an e-commerce business of Sa Sa

dot Com Limited, a subsidiary of the Company.

14.Subsidiaries

13.BEEEE-A&ER@®

(e) M-ZZ_F=ZA=+—8 BEEEEXEE
BB ETEECKREFER16,036,000%
T (=TT —%:13,324,000/87T)

(f) FEMEELRMEE—HE 2R Sa Sa dot Com
LimitedZ EF BB A B2 BIER RRMH 2

e 2 Bt o

14. B2 A

Company
P N/NG|
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEET T BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRA HRRAE 390 390
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FE WP /B A 7] 2 3R 3B (B 3% (b)) 701,499 787,069
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note (b)) FEAT T A Bl 2 5B (K EE(b)) (1,484) (1,481)
700,405 785,978

(a) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note

33 to the accounts.

(b) The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

and have no fixed repayment term.

SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2001/2002
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

15.Intangible assets

15. B EE

Group
rEE
Goodwill Trademark Total
G5ESS [5g Fok ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT
At 1st April 2000 RZZTZETFWMA—H - 3,410 3,410
Exchange adjustments BRERE - (130) (130)
Amortisation 3 - (1,685) (1,685)
At 31st March 2001 and RZEE—F=A=+—H
1st April 2001 rk=—EZE—FMA—H - 1,595 1,595
Exchange adjustments MERE - (87) (87)
Acquisition of subsidiaries I REH B A R) 28,310 = 28,310
Amortisation B (2,123) (278) (2,401)
Write-off B - (1,230) (1,230)
At 31st March 2002 R-BZ-_F=A=+—H 26,187 - 26,187
Goodwill Trademark
GEESS [5g
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
At 31st March 2002 R-BZE-_F=A=+-—H
Cost AR 28,310 5,986
Accumulated amortisation REH#H (2,123) (5,986)
Net book value IREFE 26,187 -
At 31st March 2001 R—_ZEZE—F=A=+—H
Cost B A = 6,103
Accumulated amortisation ESg § = (4,508)
Net book value BREFE - 1,595

BB BBRR AR AR
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16.Trade receivable

16. BUERRR
Majority of the Group's turnover are cash or credit card sales. The ageing FEEZEFELTERBR SR EAEHE YRR

analysis of trade receivable is as follows: 2RI

Group

rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within 1 month MEAR 16,741 10,438
1 - 3 months 1-318A 4,632 415
Over 3 months BiE3ME A 2,411 325
23,784 11,178

17.0ther receivables, deposits and prepayments

Included in other receivables are amounts due from ex-directors of a

subsidiary and their related company.

17. R B EE RS RFAMN IR

HitRUREBEREMNBARNEEREGME

RA|Z A

Group

~EE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Gross amount k) 26,816 22,661
Less: Provision B B 26,816 =
Net amount FEE - 22,661
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17.0ther receivables, deposits and prepayments

(CONTINUED)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

Particulars of these amounts are as follows:

HFMERMT:

Name of borrower
fERA

Connected parties
BEALT

Position
40

Terms
B

- Duration and repayment terms

fE R H B B R

- Interest rate on or before
31st August 2001
RZZZ—FN\A
=+—HzxZARE

- Interest rate on or after
1st September 2001
RZZEZ—FNA—H
g 2 f& il %

- Security

LR

Balance (including interest receivable)

A (BREEKFE)

- At 31st March 2002
RZZEZE-_F=A=+—H

- At 31st March 2001
RZZEZE—F=A=+—H

Maximum balance outstanding
during the year
RERNK=ERE

Accrued interest

HEE S

- At 31st March 2002
RZZET=F=A=+—H

- At 31st March 2001
RZZET—F=A=+—H

Edwin John Phillips
(Note)
(Htat)

Edwin John Phillips

Ex-director of a subsidiary

MEBARMNES

On or before 31st
August 2001
RZZEZ—FN\A
=+—HszZal
8.5% per annum

FR85E

Prime lending rate +
3% per annum
REBNEL3EFR

Unsecured
K 4R

HK$3,123,000
3,123,000% 7T
HK$498,000
498,000/ T

HK$3,123,000

3,123,000 7T

HK$1,603,000
1,603,000/ 7T
Nil
=

Barry Richard Wain
(Note)
(Hfat)

Barry Richard Wain

Ex-director of a subsidiary
MEARRIES

On or before 31st
August 2001
RZZEZE—FNA
=+ —HZAl

8.5% per annum

FE85E

Prime lending rate +
3% per annum
SEBEMNE+3EFE

Unsecured

e il

HK$1,603,000
1,603,000/ 7T
HK$73,000
73,000 7T

HK$1,603,000

1,603,000/ 7T

HK$1,530,000
1,530,000/ 7C
Nil
=

17. R BRI R ER AN TR @)

Platinum Corporation
(Note)
(Hizt)

Edwin John Phillips &
Barry Richard Wain

Ex-directors of a subsidiary
MEARRIES

On or before 31st
August 2001
RZEZ—FN\A
=+ —HZAl
Interest free

25

Interest free

22

Unsecured

e i

HK$22,090,000
22,090,000 7T
HK$22,090,000
22,090,000 7T

HK$22,090,000

22,090,000 7T

Nil

Nil

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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°NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B B 5 a0

17.0ther receivables, deposits and prepayments

(CONTINUED)

Note:

The amount due from Platinum Corporation represents historical
advances made by Lisbeth Enterprises Limited (“Lisbeth”), a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, prior to the Group's completion of

its investment in Lisbeth on 31st August 2000.

To secure repayment of the advances made to Platinum Corporation,
Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain, each of Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain signed two
promissory notes (“the Promissory Notes”) on 31st August 2000 in the
aggregate amount of HK$12,024,573 and HK$12,014,472 respectively
in favour of Lisbeth. Of the total loan balances, HK$1,168,683 is interest-
bearing at 8.5% per annum. The remaining loan balances are interest
free. All the loans are unsecured and are repayable upon the earlier of
(i) one year from 31st August 2000 or (ii) date of completion of the first
Option Agreement. In the event that the amount due under the
Promissory Notes are not paid in full when due, Lisbeth is entitled to
charge interest on such unpaid amount (to the extent permitted by
applicable law) for the period from the date such amount was due until
such amount shall have been paid in full at such interest rate per annum
as is equal to 3% per annum over the prime lending rate quoted from
time to time by The Hongkong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
("Default Interest Charges”). Both Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain defaulted
in payment of the Promissory Notes when they were due on 31st August
2001. As a result of the default in payment by Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain,
Default Interest Charges on the Promissory Notes were raised against

Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain with effect from 1st September 2001.

As the directors of the Company are uncertain about the ultimate
recoverability of the above amounts, full provision for the outstanding
amounts has been made in the Group’s financial statements for the year

ended 31st March 2002.
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17. R R WGR  RE RN TR (9

ffat -

Platinum Corporation 1A R B 2 3E2 &I B 2 A
Lisbeth Enterprises Limited ([Lisbeth]) Z RFKTH 2
EER=_TTTF/N\A=+ AR L Lisheth2 &
ZR) - Lisbeth/@Platinum Corporationi2 ¢t 2 B

BiKe

ARERPlatinum Corporation -~ Phillips5E 4 & Wain 4t
HKEELRSF R-ZETTENF=+—8"
Phillips % 4 R Wain £ £ & B bALisbeth A% 2 AE 7]
BEEER12,024,5738 7T 12,014,47 238 T2 %A
R (ANR]) FEANERES HD1,168,683/8
TLERFRRBSEAENS Mer T 2 ERAERA
SE-MBEFHREER YREUATREZ B
AER: ()BT TFENA=ZT—HEsH —FE %k
(NE—BREREREZ TRAS-MERRFETZR
I HAPE (5 AR AE 2 BUB - RllLisbeth A #ERE it
RS BRERASCABREGIBLAE BR) - BB
SRIBZAREDENBERIEZ M RES L8
[E L RITER R RN AR 2 RERFH EM3EH
BRI B (TR RFHFES]) <Phillips 5t & R Wain e &
BARER-ZZZ—FN\A=+—BBENEANES
A 5 2 FR08 © A Phillips 46 & & Wain 56 4 K 85
TENRBEZER BB -—SE—FNA—AER
A ERPhillips 5 £ R Wain 5 £ WEUK F R 5%
B

MRAARIEFSREETERKELEDWE LRt F0R
AEAREERBE—ST_F=A=1+—HILF
B2 IR P st Bt R 2 B



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS «conmueor B B P

18.Trade and bills payables

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows:

A

AY
(%)

18. BRI R ZE

ENERRERZREDITAT:

Group

rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T PSR T I
Within 1 month 1MEAR 49,622 22,989
1 - 3 months 1 — 3188 9,365 30,509
Over 3 months BiE31E A 3,756 6,628
62,743 60,126

19.Share capital

19. IR A<

Company - Authorised
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
ARE —EE
BREECIBIZEBR

No. of shares HK$'000
BRHEE BT T

At 31st March 2001 and 2002 RZZET—FR-TT=F
—A=+—8H 8,000,000,000 800,000

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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"8 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B B 5F a0

19.Share capital (conTinuep) 19. B ()
Company - Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
KAE-BRIRME
BREEIEBLIZEER

Note No. of shares HK$'000

Bt 3 BRHEE BT T

At 1st April 2000 RZZTZETFWMA—H 1,356,599,836 135,660

Issuance of shares BT D 4,453,336 445

Repurchase of shares EAEpEh) (23,850,000) (2,385)
At 31st March 2001 and N_FE—FE=Z[=+—H

1st April 2001 k=T —FMA—H 1,337,203,172 133,720

Issuance of shares BT D (a) & (b) 6,573,328 657

Repurchase of shares EAmpep) (c) (25,444,000) (2,544)

At 31st March 2002 R-BZE_F=A=+—H 1,318,332,500 131,833

(a) During the year, a total of 3,333,328 ordinary shares were issued (a) RAFERN ARAIRBE—RIESEET 2R

at par in lieu of cash remuneration (note 11(c)(ii)(1)) to an ex-director
pursuant to the terms of his Service Agreement. Subsequent to the
year end, 1,166,672 shares were further issued to the ex-director

up to the date of this report.

FIRFAEER174£3,333,328 5 MR T & Al
ERUARBHRLHE (HEE11(0i)(1)) - FHER
BEAFHRHEEHAILE BEITT1,166,672
PR3 T 2RI ESE-

(b) During the year, 3,240,000 share options were exercised by an (b) MERN —(IATE R —HERETEERITE
ex-director in accordance with the terms of a share option scheme. 3,240,000 & [ & -
(c) Repurchase of shares (c) MEIERHD

During the year, the Company repurchased 25,444,000 of its own
shares in the open market through the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled. The total
purchase price of the shares was HK$15,618,863 with the maximum
and minimum prices paid for each share being HK$0.78 and HK$0.51

respectively.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

19.Share capital (continuep)

(c)

(d)

Repurchase of shares (continued)

Subsequent to the year end, the Company repurchased 47,138,000
of its own shares in the open market through the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled. The
total purchase price of the shares was HK$36,213,232 with the
maximum and minimum prices paid for each share being HK$0.80

and HK$0.66 respectively.

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 22nd May 1997
(“the Scheme"), the board of directors is authorised to grant options
to directors and eligible employees of the Company or its subsidiaries
to subscribe for shares in the Company at prices to be determined
by the board in accordance with the terms of the Scheme. The
movements in the number of share options under the Scheme during

the year are as follows:

19. IR (o)

(c)

(d)

m B R ()

RELER% RRIBEBEEBE TSN AFRT
58 E47,138,000R K &R ZERNHE 2
HEE - MR E RN 2 AR (E 836,213,232
B &RBRKEEDHREMR0.80EITR
0.663 7T

FE St

BE—hANEFRA= T BRMZBERESE
EXenREBRETARREMNBARZE
ERMTRERZES WREZBGTIRES
BRBZBERRERRMM -F N B E
ZEBMT:

Number of share options granted
RHBREHE

Under Service

Agreement

with an

Under share ex-director

option scheme RIEHE—UAES

RIBERET S Z R 15 =

(note 11(c))

(Bi&E11(c)

As at 1st April 2001 RZZEE—FMA—H 19,096,331 14,521,054
Add: share options granted during the year N IR 2 B AR R 588,235 9,171,192
Less: share options exercised during the year i : &£ R1TE 2 B E (3,240,000) -
Less: share options cancelled during the year  J5: R8s 2 BRE (3,871,940) -
As at 31st March 2002 RZBZE_FE=F=+—H 12,572,626 23,692,246

BB BBRR AR AR
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"ONOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmuen B B B 5 0

19.Share capital (conTinuep) 19. B ()

(d) Share Option Scheme (continued) (d) PBRXHERTE @)

On 4th June 2001, the Company granted to an employee share
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 588,235 shares in the
Company at a price of HK$0.68 per share. During the year,
3,240,000 share options were exercised by an ex-director of the
Company and 3,871,940 share options were cancelled upon the
resignation of several employees. Subsequent to the year end, a
further of 13,791,285 share options were granted to several
employees of the Company and 217,391 share options were

cancelled upon the resignation of several employees.

During the year, 9,171,192 share options were granted to an ex-
director of the Company under the Service Agreement entered
between the Company and the ex-director. Subsequent to the year
end, a further of 3,821,341 share options were granted to the ex-

director (note 11(c)).
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\f (%)

20.Reserves 20. f#&fE
(a) Group (a) A&E
Capital Exchange

redemption  fluctuation

Share reserve reserve Retained
premium EARER MERE earnings Total
RADEE it i BRERA @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT BETL BT BETL

At 1st April 2000 as —TZTFNA-H

previously reported Uy 756,804 1,572 (19,974) 193,870 932,272
Effect of adopting Rivg s ERIZE%

SSAP 9 (revised) (B 278 = - - 54,210 54,210
At 1st April 2000 as restated —ZTTFENA—RBEEN 756,804 1,572 (19,974) 248,080 986,482
Exercise of share options IR E 888 - - - 888
Repurchase of own shares EEAZ R (21,032) 2,385 - (2,385) (21,032)
Goodwill eliminated M = = = (159,429) (159,429)
Write-off of goodwill impaired RERBEREME

during the year (note 1(f)) (FEE1(f)) - - - 159,429 159,429
Exchange differences hEzZ® - - (3,374) - (3,374)
Loss for the year as restated REEBBEES - - = (84,251) (84,251)
1999/2000 Final dividend paid —AhN/—EEEEE

BIRARHEE = = - (53,885) (53,885)
2000/2001 Interim dividend paid ~ —Z£2%/-TT—5§

B HRE - = = (13,422) (13,422)
At 31st March 2001 RZZE-F=F=1+—H 736,660 3,957 (23,348) 94,137 811,406
Representing: AT
Reserves [#1 757,871
Proposed dividend BRAR S 53,535
At 31st March 2001 RZEE-F=A=1+—H 811,406

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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20.Reserves (CONTINUED)

(a) Grou P (continued)

"7 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B B 5 a0

20. f& B =

(a) &&EE @

Capital Exchange
redemption  fluctuation
Share reserve reserve Accumulated
premium EXER MERD losses Total
RDEE R 3] Rt @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 1st April 2001 “TZ-FNA—H
as previously reported T 736,660 3,957 (23,348) 40,602 757,871
Effect of adopting et ERE 95
SSAP 9 (revised) (EB3]) 272 = = = 53,535 53,535
At 1st April 2001 as restated —ZT-FNA—HEEY 736,660 3,957 (23,348) 94,137 811,406
Exercise of share options TR AR 1,775 - - - 1,775
Repurchase of own shares BEAZRH (13,075) 2,544 - (2,544) (13,075)
Exchange differences BEZH - - (1,815) - (1,815)
Loss for the year AEEEE = = = (71,175) (71,175)
2000/2001 Final dividend paid —ZTT/ZTT-FE
BIRARHEE = = - (53,537) (53,537)
2001/2002 Interim dividend paid ~ —ZF%—/-TT 4§
BIRPHRE = = - (13,234) (13,234)
At 31st March 2002 R-BE-F=F=+-H 725,360 6,501 (25,163) (46,353) 660,345
Representing: AT
Reserves i 609,451
Proposed dividend Bk S 50,894
At 31st March 2002 R-ZE-f=H=+-H 660,345
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\f (%)

20.Reserves (CONTINUED) 20. & @
(b) Company (b) A&AF
Capital
Share  redemption Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
BRDBEF — EREERE RIERF @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT TT BT IT BT IT AT
At 1st April 2000 —_TTTFENA—-H
as previously reported IART 23R 1,009,293 1,572 46,700 1,057,565
Effect of adopting SSAP 9 (revised) — HRAEHERFEIH
(B3] 2 2 - - 54,210 54,210
At 1st April 2000 as restated “ZETFMA—HKLES 1,009,293 1,572 100,910 1,111,775
Exercise of share options TR 888 - - 888
Repurchase of own shares EAERNEgr (21,032) 2,385 (2,385) (21,032)
Profit for the year REE 5T - - 82,857 82,857
1999/2000 Final dividend paid —NWAN/ZTETEE
BIRARHR S = = (53,885) (53,885)
2000/2001 Interim dividend paid “ETT/CETHRE
Bk HR S = = (13,422) (13,422)
At 31st March 2001 R—ZEZE—F=A=+—H 989,149 3,957 114,075 1,107,181
Representing: R :
Reserves 4] 1,053,646
Proposed dividend FORAR B 53,535
At 31st March 2001 RZZEET—F=A=+—H 1,107,181

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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"4 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmueny B B B 5 0

20. f#&

20.Reserves (CoONTINUED)

(b) Company (continued) (b) AT 5

Capital
Share  redemption Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
RIDEE EAEORE BRI R @t
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
BETT BETT BETT BT T
At 1st April 2001 —ZE—FEA—H
as previously reported WA 2 5] 989,149 3,957 60,540 1,053,646

Effect of adopting SSAP 9 (revised) e HEH|F 95

(BT 22 = = 53,535 53,535
At 1st April 2001 as restated “TT-FNA—HALEY 989,149 3,957 114,075 1,107,181
Exercise of share options TR 1,775 - - 1,775
Repurchase of own shares EEIA &G (13,075) 2,544 (2,544) (13,075)
Profit for the year REE R F = - 25,027 25,027
2000/2001 Final dividend paid —TTL /T —FF

BEIRARHRE = - (53,537) (53,537)
2001/2002 Interim dividend paid —EE T EF

Bk HR S = = (13,234) (13,234)
At 31st March 2002 R-ZEZE-_F=A=+—H 977,849 6,501 69,787 1,054,137
Representing: MR -
Reserves 4] 1,003,243
Proposed dividend BRAR 2 50,894
At 31st March 2002 R-ZEZ_F=A=+—-H 1,054,137
Note: fff 2t -

(i)  The difference of the share premium account between the Group and

the Company represents the premium arising from merger accounting

of HK$252,489,000 following the Group reorganisation in preparation

for the listing of the Company in 1997.

(i) The Company had a distributable reserve of approximately
HK$1,047,636,000 (2001: HK$1,103,224,000 (restated)) at 31st March

2002.
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21.Receipts in advance

NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

21. AWK

Group
AEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Total receipts in advance B R IB AR 141,928 143,655
Less: Amounts payable within one year W —FENERZRE
classified as current liabilities FERB A & (70,833) (70,619)
Amounts payable within the second E_FEERF (BEEEMSF)
to fifth years inclusive B8 2 %A 71,095 73,036

22.0bligations under finance leases

22. MERY 2 &IE

At 31st March 2002, the Group’'s finance leases were repayable R-_ZTZEZ_F=-ZA=+—H BERYOZERH
as follows: mr:
Group
REE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETFT
Within one year —FR 33 248
In the second year BF - 365
33 613
Future finance charges on finance leases BMERN 2 RREE T (3) (23)
Present value of finance leases MERYEEZRE 30 590
The present value of finance leases is MEBRNABEZRENT:
as follows:
Within one year —FR 30 237
In the second year -l = - 353
30 590

BB BBRR AR AR

i
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"NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmuen B B B 5F a0

23.Deferred taxation

23. EEFR I8

(a) Movements on the provision for deferred taxation are as follows: R EEEE M T :
Group
rEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
At 1st April REOA—H 2,041 4,855
Acquisition of subsidiaries KT B A R - 496
Exchange difference hEZE = (20)
Transferred to consolidated profit BAGREBRR (7))
and loss account (note 7(a)) (1,648) (3,290)
At 31st March R=A=+—H BOS 2,041
Provided in the accounts in respect of: ERARE AL TSI E E L B
Accelerated depreciation allowance IRITE R 393 3,964
Tax losses HIEEE = (2,223)
Other timing differences Ho B 2= - 300
393 2,041
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

23.Deferred taxation (conTinuep) 23 RIERIE )
Deferred taxation (assets)/liabilities for the year have not been RAFE RERH (BE) /BEYERTIIE
(recognised)/provided in respect of the following: BEH (FER) /fk:
Group
EE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T AT T
Accelerated depreciation allowance MEFERTE (7,702) (7,835)
Tax losses FiIE & 18 (21,455) (16,131)
Other timing differences H iy = 104 (245)
(29,053) (24,211)
No provision has been made for deferred tax liability in respect of (b) AEBVENSEAELHREFEEZAE

the timing differences relating to the surplus and deficit from the
revaluation of leasehold land and buildings of the Group. The
revaluation does not constitute a timing difference for taxation
purpose because the Group intends to operate these properties on

a long-term basis.

2B EERIRE - N S
BRENE RURRBN S BELTHR
Bz

BB BBRR AR AR FTE—/—FTT_F
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"8 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmuen B B B 5 a0

24.Provision for long service payments

25.

24 REIRBE € &1

Group
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BET T
At 1st April REA—H 5,078 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries U BE P /B A 7] - 4,925
Provision during the year FREE 907 153
Utilised during the year FRFERA (1,288) -
At 31st March R=A=+—H 4,697 5,078
Bank loan - secured 25. RITEE - BEA
Group
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Within one year —ER 156 -
In the second year F_F 166 -
In the third to fifth year E=-FEERF 559 -
After the fifth year FRFAE 2,652 -
3,533 -

The bank loan is secured by a leasehold land and building with a net

book value of HK$3,000,000 (2001: Nil) (note 29(c)).

SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2001/2002

FRERTIEERA2AEL R BT 2 EEFES
3,000,000 T (ZTZ—F &) (FF29(c)) °



NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\f (%)

26.Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement 26. REBEERERMET
Reconciliation of loss before taxation to net cash inflow from (a) BBABRELSEBIRERAFHE LY
operating activities AR
Group
REE
Restated
BT
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BB T
Loss before taxation B iR 18 (64,196) (74,410)
Amortisation of intangible assets BB E 2,401 1,685
Depreciation of owned fixed assets BEEETEENE 56,741 48,044
Depreciation of fixed assets held under RREBAFAZETEENTE
finance leases 51 164
Gain on disposal of fixed assets & Bl E B & 2 A (390) (491)
Write-off of fixed assets & £ & E MR 5,447 6,729
Decrease/(increase) in inventories TFERD,/ (Em) 104,633 (47,227)
Increase in trade receivable, R M BR K Lt B MR B e T
other receivables, deposits and TEAFRIE 2 48 N
prepayments (4,490) (12,306)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable, FERTRR R IR A B FRIE R
bills payable, other payables and FERt B A2, Chd)
accrued charges 25,477 (6,272)
Decrease in receipts in advance T8 U R IE R (3,742) (4,755)
(Decrease)/increase in provision for RHRGSBE CRd) /1#mn
long service payments (381) 153
Write-off of intangible assets B EMER 1,230 -
Interest income FEMWA (20,394) (38,161)
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEZFE 269 80
Interest element of finance leases BMERNMEHH 20 186
Provision for amounts due from B ARAMESEREEBE
ex-directors of subsidiaries and NCIE P
their related company 26,816 -
Provision for receivables from minority JE P 8 A R 2 D BUR R ARIE 2 B
shareholders of subsidiaries 32,181 -
Impairment of fixed assets of an BT 575 —sasa.comZ EE
e-commerce business — sasa.com BERE 8,915 -
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold land THREFZEMRE
and buildings 18,919 -
Impairment of goodwill EERE - 159,429
Shares granted to an ex-director in lieu RT—REEURER2ME 2 RH
of cash remuneration 333 283
Net cash inflow from operating activities LEER RS RAFRE 189,840 33,131

BB BBRR AR AR
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97 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmuen B B BT 3F

26.Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(CONTINUED)

(b)

Purchase of subsidiaries

On 30th June 2001, the Group reached an agreement with Shenzhen
Ebeca Enterprise Company Limited to obtain a 55% interest in
Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited (“Sa Sa Ebeca”), a company
established in the People’s Republic of China, and its subsidiary
(herewith refer as the “Sa Sa Ebeca Group"”). The consideration of
HK$28,374,000 was settled in cash. The proportionate fair value
of the net identifiable assets of the Sa Sa Ebeca Group at the date
of acquisition was HK$64,000. The resulting goodwill of
HK$28,310,000 has been amortised on a straight-line basis over a
period of 10 years. Sa Sa Ebeca Group contributed revenues of
HK$31,298,000 and loss of HK$5,940,000 to the Group for the
nine months period from 1st July 2001 to 31st March 2002 and its
financial position as at 31st March 2002 was HK$14,176,000.

Note: 2001 figures represent acquisition of Lisbeth Enterprises Limited and

its subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

26.Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement 26. 8B ERERMT @

(CONTINUED)

(b) Purchase of subsidiaries (continued) (b) EEKBAE @
Group
REE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: BAZZEE/ (8fF):
Fixed assets EEEE 6,376 15,028
Inventories TE 4,607 3,950
Trade and other receivables R M5 B R % L At W SRR 6,421 35,341
Cash and bank balances ReRBTET 7,187 39,452
Trade and other payables JRE AT BR R % L At JE A5 3RIR (5,186) (16,275)
Receipts in advance TEU IR (2,015) (148,410)
Obligations under finance leases & B AR = (1,235)
Bank overdrafts RITEXR = (3,515)
Taxation payable JE B IR (1,053) (1,423)
Deferred taxation BT = (496)
Bank loans RITER (7,223) (1,000)
Provision for long service payments RERG S BE = (4,925)
Minority interests DB R S (9,050) 35,172
64 (48,336)
Goodwill on consolidation TARERE 28,310 159,429
28,374 111,093
Satisfied by: XFE:
Cash consideration RENRE 27,374 109,217
Expenses incurred in respect of WEMBARIER
acquisition of subsidiaries 1,000 1,876
28,374 111,093

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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26.Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(CONTINUED)

(b)

Purchase of subsidiaries (continued)

The subsidiaries acquired during the year reduced the Group’s net

operating cash inflow by HK$8,474,000 (2001: increased by

HK$578,000), paid HK$224,000 in respect of the net returns on

investments and servicing of finance (2001: received HK$719,000),

utilized HK$4,778,000 for investing activities (2001: utilised

HK$8,754,000), paid HK$3,689,000 in respect of financing activities

(2001: paid HK$1,647,000) and no taxation was paid (2001: paid

HK$2,254,000).

Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect

of the acquisition of subsidiaries:

(b)

26. REBRERERW:T @

BEWBAR W@

RERN FTURZMBARSAEE 2 ME XK
ZHRERANFERD8,474,0008 T (ZFT—
F:12H0578,00087T) MK E LRI BE X H
FEXMN224,0008 T (Z2F—F: W
719,0007%7T) * 84,778,000 L IFR A %
B(ZEZT—F:8H8,754,000% ) &
3,689,000 TIERMEEE (2T —5
1,647,000/ T) - WRMNHE (ZTT—F:

#142,254,00057T) °

WRNBARZRE RREEERLFRIN:

Group
REE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Cash consideration ReRE 27,374 109,217
Expenses incurred in respect of WENBARER
acquisition of subsidiaries 1,000 1,876
Cash consideration paid BERNBReRE 28,374 111,093
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BAZReRBESEE (7,187) (35,937)
Deposit paid in previous year EFEMNES (9,000) =
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents WEKBARZRERRELSE
in respect of acquisition of subsidiaries R 12,187 75,156
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26.Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(CONTINUED)

(c)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

26. ZEBER

T E R MTEE

Analysis of changes in financing during the year (0 FAMEZBHIN
Group
r&ERE
Share Obligations
capital under finance
(including leases/hire
share purchase
premium) Minority contracts
R (B interests Bank loans ®EMRHN M
RAE(E) DHURRER BITER BRZEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BETT BETT
At 1st April 2000 RZZZTTEMA—H 892,464 - - 764
Exchange difference BMEZE - 896 - -
Issue of shares, net of expenses BORGMBRERRFE 283 = = =
Exercise of share options TEERE 1,050 - - -
Repurchase of shares BERMR (23,417) = = =
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1 Fft /8 A ) - (35,172) 1,000 1,235
Minority interests’ share of profits DB B MG R A - 2,095 = =
Repayments BR - - (1,000) (1,409)
At 31st March 2001 and RZZE—$=A=+—H
1st April 2001 k=ZZZ—-FmA—H 870,380 (32,181) - 590
Exchange difference MEZER - 2 - -
Issue of shares, net of expenses BIROMBRER®ETE
(note 19(a)) (HtsE19(a)) 333 = = =
Exercise of share options (note 19(b)) T{E R AR (M2 19(b) 2,099 - - -
Repurchase of shares (note 19(c)) BBERG (FREE19(c) (15,619) = = =
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHTE AR - 9,050 7,223 -
Minority interests’ share of losses DERRELERE - (2,673) = =
Provision for receivables from minority L= NGIEE G
shareholders of subsidiaries (note 5) HIE 2 Bl (M aEs) = 32,181 = =
Repayments 26N - - (3,690) (560)
At 31st March 2002 WR=ZBE-F=A=+—-H 857,193 6,379 3,533 30

BB BBRR AR AR
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27.Commitments 27. & iE
(a) Capital commitments (a) BAZEIE
Group
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T BT T
Contracted but not provided for BENERELEE
- acquisition of subsidiaries —BEWBAR - 29,374
— acquisition of fixed assets -BEETEE 550 3,225
Authorised but not contracted for BEREBRELD
— acquisition of fixed assets -BEETEE 7,286 1,837
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) 4 &AB A A
As at 31st March 2002, the Group had total future aggregate RZBZZF=A=1+—H AEERBETATHEZ
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases KEMEMARRR N 2 HEEE N RETWAT
as follows:
Group
rEE
Restated
EHIIR
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEF T BT T
Land and buildings TiRIEF
Within one year —FR 142,059 121,981
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FEEAT (REEEME) 170,859 158,697
After the fifth year ERFUIE 5,600 5,461
318,518 286,139
Comparative figures have been restated as a result of the adoption REFEME 4R 2B LBREFERENII R

of the revised SSAP 14.
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NOTES TO THE AC C OU NTS (CONTINUED) E’E E |§ﬁ E\E (%)

28.Contingent liabilities

28. HARERE

Group

AEE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Letter of credit issued ERTEAE 21,293 19,461
Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits RITRBEARE RS 6,805 5,176
Forward contracts committed BEHBAEER - 743
28,098 25,380

Company

AAFE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
Letter of credit issued ERITEAE 20,890 19,461
Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits RITRBEARE RS 3,790 3,517
24,680 22,978

29.Pledge of assets

(a)

As at 31st March 2002, a bank overdraft of HK$83,000 (2001:
HK$517,000) of one of the Company’s subsidiaries is secured by a
cash deposit of HK$630,000 (2001: HK$605,000).

The assets of certain subsidiaries, including fixed assets with a net
book value of HK$13,036,000 (2001: HK$13,324,000), are subject
to fixed and floating charge to secure their general banking facilities
amounted to HK$3,636,000 (2001: HK$3,672,000), of which
HK$2,603,000 (2001: HK$2,259,000) has been utilised as at 31st
March 2002.

A leasehold land and building with a net book value of
HK$3,000,000 (2001: Nil) is pledged for a bank loan of
HK$3,533,000 (2001: Nil) (note 25).

(a)

(b)

(0)

29. EEEA

R-ZZ-_F=A=+—RH AQAHTHBEA
A T 283,000/ T (ZTZF—4:517,000
BIL) RITEX - Ty —EHR$F5630,00078
T (ZFZ—F:605,000/% ) {EH# -

LB AR 2 EE (81513,036,0008 T2
BEEEE(ZTZE—4:13,324,00087T) ) %
1EREE R)F B LAEIE3,636,0004 7T
(ZZT—4:3,672,0004 L) RITEE HF
2,603,000/ 7T (ZTF—%:2,259,000/ L)
R-BZ—_F-A=1+—HEKHA-

—JEEREE(E 3,000,000 T2 A E + i R ig
F(ZTT—F:8) B AE—183,533,000/ T

RITERER (ZFT—F:8) (MaE25) -

BB BBRR AR AR 22— /—_F%F
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30.Related party transactions 30.

Save as those disclosed in other notes to the accounts, during the year,
the Group undertook the following material transactions with its non-
wholly owned subsidiaries in its ordinary course of business and on

normal commercial terms.

BREALZRS

BREERE AN TP BB RER REE R
HIE2EMBAR NEREBHEANAERHEGK
FETATEER 5

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Transactions with non-wholly owned HIZEMBRARARS
subsidiaries:—
Sales to Lisbeth Group (note (i) & FlLisbeth& & (Fi7E(i)) 2,770 1,365
note (ii) note (ii)
B (i) agsa(T)
Sales to Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited ETKAEELERERFRADA 578 -
Purchase from Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) BEKEEEtHAEEERAA
Limited 635 =
Balances with non-wholly owned HFEDEMEDA AL RE
subsidiaries (note (iii)):- (BF=E (iii))
Net amount due from Lisbeth Group (note (i))  FEdkLisbeth s EF 58 (FRE()) 2,010 1,365
Net amount due to Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) R KBEthmEEFRARFE
Limited 105 =
Note: Fifat:

(i)  Lisbeth Group represents Lisbeth Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries.

(i)  After adjusting for differences in closing inventories, the net sales amount

was approximately HK$2,577,000 (2001: HK$686,000).

(ili) The balances are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E IZHE\E (%)

31.Litigations 31. A

(a) Lisbeth Enterprises Limited vs Edwin John Phillips and Barry (a) Lisbeth Enterprises Limited¥fEdwin John

Richard Wain

On 29th November 2001, Lisbeth Enterprises Limited (“Lisbeth”), a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, served two statutory

demands as follows:

(@) one on Mr. Edwin John Phillips (“Mr. Phillips”) in respect of an
unpaid debt and accrued interest under two Promissory Notes

amounting to HK$12,333,282.42; and

(b) one on Mr. Barry Richard Wain (“Mr. Wain") in respect of an
unpaid debt and accrued interest under two Promissory Notes

amounting to HK$12,322,104.91.

On 17th December 2001, the solicitors for Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain
applied to the High Court to set aside the aforementioned statutory

demands.

The above statutory demands were withdrawn on 25th January

2002.

On 7th January 2002, Lisbeth served two writs against Mr. Phillips
and Mr. Wain for sums due under the aforesaid Promissory Notes
(with accrued interest). On 11th March 2002, Mr. Phillips and Mr.

Wain filed Defences against the two writs.

The Company’s legal advisers have advised that Lisbeth’s claims
against Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain have a good chance of succeeding.
However, the ultimate recovery of the sums due remains uncertain.
Full provision against the four Promissory Notes (with accrued
interest) has therefore been made in the Consolidated Profit and

Loss Account.

PhillipsK&Barry Richard Wain

R-ZZT—F+—A=-t+hB ARFZIk2E
MiEBA&Lisbeth Enterprises Limited
(TLisbeth]) RIEBA TR AT BRERES:

(a) HAP—HT3mEdwin John Phillipsit 4
(TPhillips 4 1) ¥ H - ELBARE Mo A& A+
ZT % 512,333,282.428 L 2 KA
BREBENE: R

(b) Z—#JyEBarry Richard Wain%k 4
(Twainse 4 1) {EH - BB M R AT
ET£%A12,322,104.91F T 2 RITE
BRI S -

RZZZ—F+ZA++EH PhillipskER
Wain %t 4 7 22 A [a) i 25 AR B B g EalUATE

BNREEE-

FEEEREEEEN ST _F—A=+
Ea=k e

RZZZZF—A+H Lisbethit Fill&NE
T2ZRRCGERBEFE) - @PhillipsEER
Wain e £ & HMEERASHK-RZTZ_F=
A+—H Phillips 5t £ & Wain 5t 4 5t L il I8

SRR

RRABZEREMR A LisbethmPhillips L4
RWainf £ R E AR 2 BEE KR RALEE
BWER DB R 8- Fit EREFE B
BRAPpE it PSR AR T GERERAFIR) ER 2
B

BB BBRR AR AR
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31.Litigations (continuep) 31. /7A@

(b) Edwin John Phillips vs Sa Sa International Holdings Limited (b) Edwin John Phillips¥35 5 BIE R RER QA

On 3rd December 2001, Mr. Phillips issued and served a writ against
the Company claiming, amongst other things, damages of HK$31.2
million based on alleged oral agreements between the Company
and Mr. Phillips that the Company would buy from Mr. Phillips the
remainder of Mr. Phillips’ shares in Lisbeth. The Company’s legal
advisers’ opinion was that Mr. Phillips’ claim was without ground
and should be defended. Accordingly, the Company filed a Defence
on 24th December 2001.

On 24th December 2001, the Company applied to strike out Mr.
Phillips" Statement of Claim on the basis that, amongst other things,
it disclosed no reasonable cause of action. The Company’s

application was to be heard on 15th March, 2002.

On 14th March 2002, Mr. Phillips applied for court’s permission to
file and serve a Re-Amended Statement of Claim. The Judge refused
Mr. Phillips” application to file and serve the proposed Re-Amended
Statement of Claim and made a substantial costs order against Mr.
Phillips. The Judge set a time limit within which Mr. Phillips may

reformulate his claim.

On 15th April 2002, Mr. Phillips filed and served a Re-Amended
Statement of Claim. In the opinion of the Company’s legal advisers,
the Re-Amended Statement of Claim remains substantially defective

and is liable to be struck out.

On 4th June 2002, the Company filed and served a Re-Amended
Defence and Counterclaim. The Company’s Counterclaim against
Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain is based on Mr. Phillips’ and Mr. Wain's
misrepresentations and breaches of warranty concerning the 1999

Audited Financial Statements of Lisbeth.
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AR ERPhillips 5t £ APhillips & £ #
LisbethZ A TRM -ARARZZRBERRR
Phillipsst &£ 2 RRIBER B R AR A EIEL T
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SRR

WoFF—#+-A=+MA AATDRERS
WA Phillips st 2 B RBILE - 132 e 43
S E AR BB ARFR AR HEN =
TE-F=AtTARA

MZZZT=F =R +MA  Phillips 5t & M)Ak
FRAIAERR RREBERI R R E X
FE4EPhillips e R A R X E R E BB T R
WMEZFRF AAPhillips 5 £ 3 H AN EARF
B A< AT 7] HPhillips 5t 4 AT S 3 65T

HERBRZHR-

R-ZZE-FNA+HA Phillips £ RRI
REBEITRRMAE-AARZEFERR
R ZBEFTRRRAEN I/ LEKES
AR HIE -

RZZEZE_FRAMNE ARARRFEE—R
BEINERRBR-ARRATMPHillips 5t &£ &
Wain £ R B RER B APhillipskE R
Wain5t & BtLisbeth — NN F B %I &
TEH K ERR i DA R 38 R AR



31.Litigations (continuep)

(b) Edwin John Phillips vs Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(continued)

On 5th June 2002, Sa Sa applied to strike out Phillips’ Re-Amended

Statement of Claim.

In the opinion of the Company’s legal advisers, the Company has a
reasonable prospect of successfully defending Mr. Phillips’ claim
against the Company, and a reasonable prospect of succeeding in
the Counterclaim against Mr. Phillips and Mr. Wain. Accordingly,
no provision for damages and / or any related costs have been made

in the accounts.
32.Ultimate holding company
The directors regard, Sunrise Height Incorporated, a company

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding

company.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

31.

32.

(b) Edwin John Phillips¥ 3535 BIFRZ R B IR

NCINE )

RZTZE_FXARHE BFRERBF IR
PhillipsE 4 2 BERT R RFRIMLE -

ARRZZEEMRA BAEERBREEDR
HE IR T B E Phillips R EH AR B 2 BER LA
& A& 12 i8S R R Y A Phillips 5t & & Wain
FEEHRBR-AL WERREAREAER
ER/SEMBEERELERE.

saill

B KRR AT

m X

Zll

EH 7R ASunrise Height Incorporated (REERE L
BEBHMKZ AR BEREERAT-C
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33.Group structure

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2002: UTRR-ZZZ_F=A=+—BXERBERA

Principal activities

and place of operation

(if different from

place of incorporation/

establishment) Indirect

Place of TEEBR Particulars interest

incorporation/ Sk of issued held

Name establishment (M, share capital B

=t SE, B it B FR Lt B R [E) EBTRE R 2R

* Alibaster Management Limited British Virgin Islands Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%
KEEXHS of cosmetic and US$6,880,000
skin care products T im A
in Taiwan 6,880,000 7T

RAEBEERTE
bt dn ]

Base Sun Investment Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
BEKREERAT B MERH Deferred HK$2
@A 1007 T
EERR 27 T

Cyber Colors Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
KEEXHS FABER LRR1ZET

Docile Company Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$2 100%
KBRS HAEREER TmR2ET

Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited Hong Kong Trading of cosmetic Ordinary 55%
KEEhEEBERAR BB and skin care products HK$1,000,000
BEhmRES S iR
1,000,000/ 70

Gig Limited Samoa Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
P& PR 35 HAREER TmR1ET

SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2001/2002



33.Group structure (conTINUED)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

Principal activities

and place of operation

(if different from

place of incorporation/

33.5BEE

establishment) Indirect

Place of FEXBR Particulars interest

incorporation/ 30k of issued held

Name establishment (fngazxm,~ share capital B

7 1B L it B Rt BE R ) B RTRA BEzRER

*Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%
BRA R of cosmetic and RM20,000,000
skin care products Ak
EERTE LM £5%20,000,0007T

R

Lea Limited Samoa Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
P& PR 35 FAEIR Z@k1ET

Matford Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
EREHERAR B MERH Deferred HK$6
LB 10078 7T
IR T

Sa Sa Overseas Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$2 100%
RERLES FAEEIR Lmk2xT

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited Hong Kong Trading and retailing Ordinary HK$100 100%
SIS mBRAR B of cosmetic and Deferred HK$2
skin care products LEAR1007%8 T
EERTE L m EIER2 % T

K& Em

*Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte Ltd. Singapore Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%

Nk of cosmetic and $$19,500,000

skin care products
EERTE M
&S

EI/A% 19,500,000
T

BB BBRR AR AR

4
i
AN

n\
B
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2T NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmuen B B B 5 a0

33.Group structure (ConTINUED) 3B.KEEEE W

Principal activities
and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation/

establishment) Indirect
Place of TEEKR Particulars interest
incorporation/ ST of issued held
Name establishment (anEEEm,~ share capital B
718 FEf, B it 2 Rt BE R ) B RTRA KA zER
Sa Sa dot Com Limited Hong Kong E-commerce Ordinary 100%
&% BrmE HK$1,000,000
Rl
1,000,000 7T
Sa Sa Information Technology British Virgin Islands  Provision of information Ordinary US$1 100%
Limited REEZES technology services LER1ET
in Hong Kong
REBREEARHIRS
Sa Sa Investment Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
BB ERRAF e MERE Deferred HK$2
ELBAR10078 7T
RIERR 278 7T
Sa Sa Property Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
BB ERR AR B MERH EEAR10078 T
*Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca The People’s Republic Trading and retailing Registered 55%

Enterprise Limited of China of cosmetic and HK$36,360,000#
RYBBEREEBEBRAR R skin care products i

SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2001/2002

and provision of
beauty services
HEERZE

e R EE @&
REXBRB

36,360,000 T #



33.Group structure (conTiNuED)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) E’E E WE\E (&)

Principal activities
and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation/

33.5BEE

establishment) Indirect
Place of FTEEKR Particulars interest
incorporation/ 4 B of issued held
Name establishment (anEgzxm,~ share capital B
518 SR, S it B FR Lt B R [E) ERTRE KAz
Swiss Balance Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of club Ordinary US$1 100%
HKERELHS debentures T@ER1IZET
HREGHEES
Suisse Programme Limited Gibraltar Holding of trademarks Ordinary Gibraltar 100%
EmER REBR £100
LBAR100E M RFE S
Vance Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary 100%
KREZHHERAF B MEFE HK$400,100
Deferred
HK$1,600,000
Ak
400,100 7T
BT R
1,600,000/ 7T
* Lisbeth Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Provision of beauty Ordinary 58.33%
B and health club HK$120,000
services @R
REEBREED LR 120,000 7T
* Phillip Wain International Singapore Provision of beauty Ordinary 58.33%
(Singapore) Pte Limited N and health club $$100,000
services Ak

REXA kP ORE

100,000%f 1N 7T

BB BBRR AR AR
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4T NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS conmmuen B B B 5E 0

33.Group structure (ConTINUED)

Principal activities
and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation/

33.5EEEw

establishment) Indirect
Place of TEEKR Particulars interest
incorporation/ ST of issued held
Name establishment Gl 317 share capital B
718 FEf, B it 2 Rt BE R ) B RTRA KA zER
* Phillip Wain (M) Sdn Bhd Malaysia Provision of beauty Ordinary 58.33%
SR A aE and health club RM300,000
services Tk
REEBREEDLRS 55 #300,0007T
* Phillip Wain (Thailand) Limited Thailand Provision of beauty Ordinary 58.33%
= and health club Baht4,000,000
services iR

REXA kP ORE

Subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong. The
aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,

Hong Kong amounted to approximately 8% of the Group’s total net assets.

At 31st March 2002, the paid-up capital amounted to HK$27,360,000.

BITe

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

34.Approval of Accounts 34.

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 19th July 2002.
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REEEZER LINEE
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BRE 2t &

WHMBEBREBMAEEAMEBAER 2 MB R
ZEWFFEBRERBKERTMETMEL 2B
REZ BEFERHNEAREREEFEEY °

RZZE-_F=R=+—H BN&XAE27,360,000

AER 2 FELIE
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